

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

NICKI@FILMCREWME.COM





- Final Draft

# REMY HADDAD

An Assistant Director is someone who is a team leader, creates and manages breakdowns, shooting orders and shot lists, coordinates with all department heads and their tasks, as well as keeping track of time and handles the logistics of running the set. I have been doing this since 2016, I've worked on various types of projects, including: short films, feature films, TV series, TV commercials, social media campaigns, music videos and reality shows. I've also worked with many different animals, kids of all ages and people of determination.

### PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

### ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ON FEATURE FILMS & REALITY SHOWS

FREELANCE | 2019 - PRESENT

- 1st on a Feature Film "Shabab Al Bomb" by Yule Caise DESERT MOTION PICTURES
- 1st on a Feature Film "Mountain Boy" by Zainab Shaheen DESERT ROSE FILMS
- 1st of 2nd Unit on a Reality Series "REVIVE" by David Orkiese & Patrick Heggins -Navigation Films & DigiSay [Total: 8 Cameras, 6 Sounds - 2nd Unit: 4 Cameras, 3 Sounds]
- 2nd on a Feature Film "BORNSTARS" by Caroline Labaki Silvatar Media L.L.C. & Madame
- 1st on a Feature Film "All Roads Lead to Rome" by Lara Saba Wakanda Films
- 3rd on a Feature Film "Farah" by Kenton Oxley & Hassiba Freiha Knockout Productions & Ne A Beyrouth

#### ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ON SHORT FILMS & DOCUMENTARIES

FREELANCE | 2016 - PRESENT

- 1st on a Live Shoot for 'Dubai Ride 30x30' Watch My I
- 1st on a short film "I Come From The Sea" by Feyrouz Serhal Road2Films
- 1st on a short film "Diving for Pearls" by Samar Abou Ghazaleh Road2Films
- 1st on a short film "BEY-ROUTE" by Pedro Hasrouny
- 2nd on a short film "Follow Your Heart" by Alain Sauma Beirut 6:07 x iMagic Group
- 1st on a short film "Why I Hate Christmas" by John Saad
- 1st on a short film "Behind the Door" by Eric Tabcharani
- 1st on a short film "Cacophonia" by Nassim Geagea
- 1st on a short film "The Science of Wishes" by Michelle Bado
- 1st on a short film "Scapegoat" by Rami Yazbeck
- 1st on a short film "Graveyard Shift" by Estelle Chlala
- 1st on a short film "Disconnected" by Layal Gomaa
- 1st on a short film "The Purple Tree" by Roy Bou Chaaya
- 1st on a short film "Neon Ashes" by Ali Hammouch
- 2nd on a short film "Under Pressure" by Karim Gemmayel
- 1st on a short film "Omé" by Wassim Geagea The Talkies
- 1st on a short film "Shh" by Christy Samaha
- 2nd on a short film "Inked" by Fatma Racha Shehade for the 48 HRS Film Competition
- 1st on a short documentary "Alice" by Christy Samaha
- 1st on a short film "Sayt Fakr w La Sayt Ghani" by Lara Faraj
- 1st on an untitled short film by Mayssa Sawma

### ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ON MUSIC VIDEOS

FREELANCE | 2017 - PRESENT

- 1st on a music video "Kif Bensa" by Julien Kai for Nour Helou
- 1st on a music video "عارف حالك مين" by Layal Gomaa for LAÏ x MOLOTOF
- 1st on a music video "Mech Rah Khallik Tfell" by Michelle Sleiman for Chantal Bitar
- 2nd on a music video "Bil Rouh" for Hadi Aswad
- 1st on a music video "Wen Re7te" by Elie Rahbani for Re7bene
- 1st on a music video "Routine" by Elie Rahbani for Re7bene

Educational History
LEBANESE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY
B.A IN COMMUNICATION ARTS
SPECIALIZED IN RADIO/TV/FILM
CLASS OF 2017

SABIS - ABU DHABI HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA CLASS OF 2013

Achievements

Michigan State University
Completed Cameras,
Exposure & Photography

Yale University Completed The Science of Well-Being

Isha Yoga Foundation Completed Inner Engineering & Angamardhana

### Performing Arts

- Circus
   Aerial Hoop/Lyra
   Aerial Silks
   Pole Fitness
- Taekwondo
   Attained the First Dar
- Kids Drama Academy Stage Actress Dancer
- Gymnastics
   Competed in Nationals
- Dance
   Oriental Dabke
   Modern Dabke
   Modern Dance
   Indian Dance
   Emirate Dance
   Mexican Dance

Volunteering

- Isha Yoga Foundation
- Live Love Lebanon

REFERENCES & LINKS
AVAILABLE UPON
REQUEST

#### ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ON TVC & SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGNS

FREELANCE | 2017 - PRESENT

- 1st on a TVC for 'Silent Parade x cop28' by Mark Hobz Okoku Films
- 1st on a TVC for 'Sunsilk' by Ingrid Bawab The Talkies
- 1st on a TVC for 'Home Centre The Art of Entertaining' by Pedros Temizian GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Emirates NBD Breast Cancer" by Rory Mcloughlin PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "Saudia Group" by Shazad GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Parffragrance By Shams" by Bruno De Champris B2Cham Pictures
- 1st on a TVC for "Dabur No. 1 Toothpaste" by Pascale Kashouh KKDD Films
- 1st on a TVC for "Peugeot Landtrek Ramadan Campaign" by Damiano Fieramosca MOREISH PRODUCTIONS
- 1st on a TVC for "KFC PUBG" by Umran Shaikh GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Centrepoint Basics" by Tejal Patni GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Google thinks" by Joel Cruz Rush Films x VICE Singapore
- 1st on a TVC for "Kinder Joy of Moving" by Jessica Mansour BKP Group
- 1st on a TVC for "OSN YellowStone Activation" by Steele Stride Dubai Film LLC [5 Cameras, 2 Drones, 5 Horses]
- 1st on a TVC for "Home Centre Homecoming" by Tahaab Rais PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "Brands for Less" by Ahmed Noor GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "KFC Oppaa" by Henri Bassil BKP Group
- 1st on a TVC for "KFC be KFC not AFK" by Neel Kumar GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Boots No.7" by Neel Kumar CRAFT
- 1st on a TVC for "DCTM Mall Alone ft. Tom Felton" by Mark Middlewick GOLDMINE FILMS
- 1st on a TVC for "Nivea Luminous630" by Amirah Tajdin PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "Home Box The Hidden Room" by Tahaab Rais LIWA TV
- 1st on a Social Media Campaign "47 Seconds" by Tahaab Rais PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "Debenhams Find Yourself" by Sabrina Rynas Montage TV Production
- 1st on a TVC for "Empty Plates" by Tahaab Rais PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "OMB ADIDAS" by Impact BBDO Tres Content
- 1st on a TVC for "Betty Crocker Refresh Your Connection" by Neel Kumar PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a Photoshoot for "DU Family Plan" by Dragos Coman Sponge Production
- 1st on a TVC for "Nissan After Sale" by Tarek Korkomaz Sponge Production
- Ist of a TVC for Missail After Sale by Tarek Korkoffiaz Sporige Frod
- 1st on a TVC for "PUCK" by Ashish Varghese The Farm
- 1st on a TVC for "MY NETFLIX Perfect Strangers" by Mike Charlton Navigation Films
- 1st on a TVC for "ADAC UAE Golden Jubilee" by Philip Rachid Hill & Knowlton Strategies
- 1st on a TVC for "INTEL" by Stephan Dmytriv FAT CAT MEDIA
- 1st on a TVC for "ALDAR Blue Moon Reshoot" by Neel Kumar Deja Vu Productions
- 1st on a TVC for "HSBC x Rugby Sevens" by Neel Kumar KKDD Films
- 1st on a TVC for "VISA" by Neel Kumar PRODIGIOUS
- 1st on a TVC for "Nestle Pure Life UAE Golden Jubilee" by Kamil Roxas PRODIGIOUS
- 2nd on a TVC for "JUNE SODIC" by Mariam El Baghoury NOJARA Productions
- 1st on a TVC for "DAC Henkel" by Mazen Fayad Fantastic Film Factory
- 2nd on a TVC for "STC Play" by Pavel Gumennikov Deja Vu Productions
- 1st on a TVC for "Monty Mobile VRBT App" by Roudy Doumit Black Rhino
- 1st on "AA Chicken Franchise Film" by Ahmad Chebbani MAKERS Production
- 1st on a TVC for "ARAMEX" by Tony Eli Kanaan The Talkies
- 2nd on "Zuhair Murad Fashion Film Spring/Fall 2021" by Elie Fahed ZOÉ
- 1st on an NGO Visual Presentation for "ABAAD" by Robin Eid KAY CONSULT SAL
- 2nd on a TVC for "STC" Deja Vu Productions
- 1st on a web series for "Sporter.com" Quarter8 Productions
- 1st on a social media campaign for "Dollys" Eyedia Production
- 1st on a social media campaign for "Nutella" Eyedia Production 2019
- 1st on a mother's day campaign for "Regie Libanaise" Quarter8 Productions
- 1st on a web series for "Careem" the app Quarter8 Productions
- 1st on a social media campaign for "Nutella" Eyedia Production 2018

## DIRECTOR / SCREENWRITER

FREELANCE | 2016 - 2017

- A Short Film "Flutter"
- A Play "10,000 Cigarettes"

#### SCRIPT SUPERVISOR

#### FREELANCE | 2017 - PRESENT

- A short film "Dysphoria" by Manal Hanna [half of the shoot]
- A short film "Moon Tides" by Assil Khalife
- A short film "Seventeen Years in a Bag" by Joy Hallaq
- A short film "Illusion Bleue" by Téa Tannoury
- A short film "LEO" by Elsa Andraos
- A short film "The Story" by Vivian Marquez
- A short film "Let It Out" by Roy Bou Chaaya
- A short film "Deception of Happiness" by Johanna Kanji

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

#### FREELANCE | 2016 - PRESENT

- Creative Director with MIDNIGHT COCOON
- Team Member with EYEDIA PRODUCTION
- Assistant Stylist on a Feature Film "The Money" Starring Tamer Hosny, Directed by Saeed El Marrouk
- Wardrobe & Props Master of the "WESTERN CUP" commercial BEEONSET PRODUCTIONS
- Assistant Stylist on the series "Al Hob Al Hakiki" Season 2 G8 Productions
- Art Director on a short film "The Key" by Daniel Zebouni
- Light Operator of "The Fall of the House of Usher" by Roy Bou Chaaya
- Production Assistant on an untitled short film by May Nabbout
- Technical Director of a Play "Al Mawkouf Rakem 80" by Elie Rahbani
- Stage Manager of a Play "Chairs" by Natalia Khalil

#### INTERNSHIPS

2016 - 2017

• KABREET PRODUCTIONS + BEEONSET PRODUCTIONS

Wardrobe Assistant of the feature film "TV Society" - Written by Fouad Yammine - Directed by Robert Cremona

- Dressing Actors on Set (Main, Secondary & Extras)
- Shopper according to mood (before and during filming)
- Organizing weekly outfits for all Characters
- Coordinating with all actors
- LBCI Productions

Miss Emigrant Lebanon/Miss Lebanon Rally Du Liban La Hon w Bas Hki Jales